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CHANCE 

DEPARTMENT OF CUNICAL HAEMATOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY 
Yebyty Gwynedd, 
Penrhosgemedd, 

d y nidd. LL67 2PW. Ff6n Tel. Bangor 0248370007 
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PRIVATE A CONFIDENTIAL. Est/Ekt . ............... ................................. 

HETK/GA 23rd Januar, 1990 

Dr. R.S. Lane, 
Director, 
Blood Products Laboratory, 
Dagger Lane, 
Elstree,~ 
Herts WD& 3BX. 

Dear Dr. Lane, 

HIV HAEMOPHILIA LITIGAT 

I have been requested by the Solicitor (Mr. D 
Morgan Bruce - Cardiff, to provide Information wit 
treated F.VIII. Specifically they Ore asking me 
treated F.VIII concentrate to this district. My r 
concentrate was supplied by the blood.Transfusion 
of my patients in the first few months of 1985. 
the batch numbers but no indication in the record 
treated. It would be of great help to me when coo 
to the Defence Solicitors if I could have this inf 
be most grateful if you would be able to tell me 
batch numbers were heat treated or not! 
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With many thanks, 

ivid Greensmlth) of 
i reference to heat 
when I first used heat 
scords show that NHS 
5erv1ce for treatment 
i have a record of 
whether this was heat 
pleting my statement 
Drmation and I would 
Nether the following 

( (ttao 
Yours sine rely,__ 

GRO-C 

DR. H.E.T. KORN, F.R.C.Path., 
Consultant Haematologist. 
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